
EmilyLutz

From: Tamara Brown <tamara@ontariofarmlandtrust. ca> 
Sent: Sunday, 18February 20248:00am
To: Tamara Brown
Subject: Farmland Forum 2024: Registration nowopen! 
Attachments: 2024Farmland Forum Flyer.pdf

Goodmorning,  

TheOntario Farmland Trust ispleased toinviteyourcouncillors andmayor toourannual Farmland
Forum onMarch 21, 2024. Itwilltakeplace from9am-5pmatTheGrandway Events Centre inElora
ON, aswellasonline.   

TheOntario Farmland Trust isanon-profitorganization thatworks toprotect Ontario farmlands and
associated ecological features. Everyyear, theForumbrings together planners, farmers,  
conservation organizations, students, andmore fromacross Ontario andCanada todiscuss themost
pressing issues infarmland protection. Thisyear, thethemeisTheFutureofOntario Farmland.  
Forum attendees willexplore theimportance ofpolicy forfarmland andenvironmental protection,  
succession planning forOntario'sfoodsystem, howmunicipalities andnon-profits cansupport land
access, andmore!  

Registration isopen, withearlybirdtickets available untilMarch1st. SeetheOFTwebsite forthe
schedule andmore information. https://ontariofarmlandtrust. ca/forum/    

Wehopetoseeyouthere!  

Warmly,  
Tamara Brown

Tamara Brown (they/them)  
Volunteer & Community Engagement Coordinator

Ontario Farmland Trust
c/oUniversity ofGuelph

50StoneRdEast

Guelph, ONN1G2W1

tamara@ontariofarmlandtrust. ca
www.ontariofarmlandtrust. ca
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TheOntario Farmland Trust acknowledges thatouroffice attheUniversity ofGuelph islocated on
theancestral homelands oftheAnishinaabek Peoples, specifically thetraditional territory ofthe
Mississaugas oftheCredit First Nation.  
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2024 FARMLAND FORUM

A day of networking, sharing, and learning on the

most pressing issues in farmland protection. 

Join us for discussions on: 

N, I-- - I-- 

Provincial policies and farmland and environmental protection
How municipalities and non - profits can support farmland access

Food system succession planning ... and more! 

Forum Details Who Should Attend? Tickets

Thursday March 21, 2024

9: 00am - 4: 30pm

Online

50 general 00
25 students

The GrandWay, Elora

early bird prices) 

140 general O
110 farmer

60 students

Farmers

Land Use Planners

Land Conservationists

Researchers

Provincial Policy

Makers

Municipal Councillors

Environmentalists

Land Owners

Ae'**'
00

ONTARIO FARMLAND TRUST

PROTECTING FARMLAND FOREVER

To register, and for more

information visit: 

www. ontariofarmlandtrust. ca/ forum

519) 781- 3276

tamara@ontariofarmlandtrust. ca

tRegistrationle
now open

Early Bird Prices Until March 1st! 


